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November 10, 2021

The Honorable Glenn A. Grant, J.A.D.
Acting Administrative Director of the Courts
Hughes Justice Complex

P.O. Box 037

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0037

Dear Judge Grant:
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The New Jersey Association for Justice wholeheartedly supports the Interim Report to the Judicial
Conference on Jury Selection submitted by the New Jersey State Bar Association Working Group on Jury

Selection.

We particularly emphasize and call your attention to the recommendation in that report for the use of

attorney-conducted voir dire in New Jersey.

Lawyers and the parties to cases are in the best position to recognize bias that may be present in
prospective cases based upon their knowledge of the facts of the case.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,
#o

Kathleen M. Reilly, Esqg.
President

-

Protecting People’s Rigbts.
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